Participate

From: Aly Swindley

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 12:12 PM

To: Participate

Subject: FW: Traffic Calming proposal on Monday's agenda

ALY SWINDLEY | CITY OF KETCHUM

Management and Communications Analyst

P.O.Box 2315|191 5™ Street West | Ketchum, ID 83340
0:208.727.5081 | f: 208.726.7812
aswindley@ketchumidaho.org | www.ketchumidaho.org

From: Brian Barsotti <barsottil@mindspring.com>

Sent: Monday, April 15,2024 8:57 AM

To: Aly Swindley <aswindley@ketchumidaho.org>
Subject: RE: Traffic Calming proposal on Monday's agenda

I am sorry | missed the meeting . Everyone | know in west Ketchum believes the roundabout is very problematic... we
don’t neerd folks hanging out and parking in the street.

* % %

This E-mail, along with any attachments, is considered confidential and may well be legally privileged. If you have received it in error, you are on
notice of its status. Please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message from your system. Please do not copy it or use it for
any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Aly Swindley
Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2024 2:48 PM
Subject: Traffic Calming proposal on Monday's agenda

Good afternoon!
Excuse the weekend email - this week got away from me!

Please see the attached staff report — a proposal for ‘Traffic Calming Pilot 2.0’ that’s on the council agenda for this
coming Monday.
The recommendationis a
e repeat of the roundabout at 6" and the crosswalk enhancements at the Bird & Wood River Drive
intersection
e switch to speed humps on Bird Drive AND Williams Street (in place of the tubular markers)

You’re invited to share your thoughts/feedback/arguments with council via ‘public comment’ emails to
participate@ketchumidaho.org.
If you have already shared your opinions with me directly, | have forwarded them on for packet inclusion.

If you have any questions about the proposal, send them over - I’ll get back to you on Monday.
Enjoy this gorgeous day!



Cheers,
Aly

ALY SWINDLEY | CITY OF KETCHUM

Management and Communications Analyst

P.O.Box 2315|191 5 Street West | Ketchum, ID 83340
0:208.727.5081 | f: 208.726.7812
aswindley@ketchumidaho.org | www.ketchumidaho.org




